

CHESIL BANK PARISH COUNCIL

INCORPORATING THE PARISHES OF ABBOTSBURY, FLEET, LANGTON HERRING AND PORTESHAM

Correspondence for July meeting 2015

No	Date		Action/Comment/Info
1.	09/06	RE: Site meeting at Elworth re speed/footway	No further action by DCC Highways
2.	09/06	Rocky lane footpath reported as impassible	
3.	09/06	Woo Woo Prices and Brochure, waterless toilets	Circulated to members
4.	09/06	Chesil Fete and Dog Show sponsorship £250 from Hastoe	
5.	11/06	Email from Countryside re verge cutting timetable	
6.	18/06	Tables and Chairs on footpath reported to Highways situated by Ilchester Arms and Bus stop	
7.	22/06	Enforcement letter sent - Enquiry 1037612	Re over hanging trees in Fleet
8.	22/06	Emails regarding the amended application to the Abbotsbury Mast	
9.	23/06	TEMPORARY BRIDLEWAY & FOOTPATH CLOSURES BRIDLEWAY No11 & FOOTPATH No13 PORTESHAM	
10.	23/06	Recreation projects in Portesham- info requested regarding s 106 on the Portesham development	Now no longer being considered
11.	25/06	New DAPTC Chief Executive	Starting 17 th July
12.	25/06	Remittance Advice The Glebe Houses rent	
13.	25/06	Complaint made regarding the cars parked on junction at Cheese Lane for sale	
14.	26/06	Email request for traffic calming along Back street due to Speeding	
15.	26/06	Emails regarding Superfast Broadband in PVH	To consider a contribution
16.	29/06	Ilchester Arms, Abbotsbury update re enforcement issue	Regarding the railings to be remade
17.	29/06	Dorset Driver Gold Summer Theory Sessions	From July to September
18.	30/06	copy of letter of complaint sent to chesil magazine	Regarding a letter to the editor from Portesham
19.	30/06	Interment booked for 6 th July-Foot	
20.			